
(Action)(Action)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

 

Regular Meeting AgendaRegular Meeting Agenda

Steilacoom High School      54 Sentinel Drive      Steilacoom, Washington
STUDY SESSION: The School Board normally convenes at 6:00 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting, to discuss the Board agenda and to have a brief dinner. No decision making is

undertaken. These study sessions are open to the Public; however, food is not provided for the general public.

 

7/27/2017 07:00 PM

II. . CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

IIII. . COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCECOMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments From the Audience portion

of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.

The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or

Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal

attacks on individuals.

IIIIII. . RECESS TO PUBLIC HEARINGRECESS TO PUBLIC HEARING

IVIV. . PUBLIC HEARINGPUBLIC HEARING
Presenter:Presenter: Jim Brittain

A. Presentation
B. Comments From the Audience

Steilacoom SD 2017_2018 Budget Hearing Presentation 7242017.pdf (p. 4)

VV. . RETURN TO PUBLIC MEETINGRETURN TO PUBLIC MEETING

VIVI. . INTRODUCTION - Pioneer Middle School Dean of StudentsINTRODUCTION - Pioneer Middle School Dean of Students

VIIVII. . REPORTSREPORTS
aa. . Canadian Assoc. School System Admin (CASSA) ReportCanadian Assoc. School System Admin (CASSA) Report

Presenter:Presenter: Kathi Weight

CASSA 2017 Conference Presentation - Board 2.pdf (p. 17)

bb. . Legislative UpdateLegislative Update
Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 1 of 243

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/638244
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/637988


(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Action)(Action)

(Information)(Information)

Presenter:Presenter: Don Denning

VIIIVIII. . CONSENT AGENDACONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common consent. Any
Board member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items on the consent
agenda. By motion of the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent agenda. Discussion of
items removed from the consent agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent agenda.
 
 

Approval of June & July 2017 Accounts Payable and June 2017 Payroll.pdf (p. 23)

Approval of Financial Reports.pdf (p. 107)

Approval of June 29, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 120)

Approval of Classified Exempt Personnel Report.pdf (p. 123)

Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 124)

Approval of District-wide Surplus.pdf (p. 125)

IXIX. . NEW BUSINESSNEW BUSINESS
aa. . Approval of Purchase and Installation of School Kitchen DishwashersApproval of Purchase and Installation of School Kitchen Dishwashers

Presenter:Presenter: Jim Brittain

School Kitchen Dishwashers Background (p. 230)

bb. . Approval of Vehicle Replacement PurchaseApproval of Vehicle Replacement Purchase
Presenter:Presenter: Jim Brittain

Vehicle Replacement Purchase Background (p. 231)

cc. . First Reading of Policy 1210 Annual Organizational MeetingFirst Reading of Policy 1210 Annual Organizational Meeting
Presenter:Presenter: Kathi Weight

Policy 1210.pdf (p. 233)

dd. . First Reading of Policy 1220 Board Officers and Duties of the Board MembersFirst Reading of Policy 1220 Board Officers and Duties of the Board Members
Presenter:Presenter: Kathi Weight

Policy 1220.pdf (p. 236)

ee. . First Reading of Policy 1225 School Director Legislative ProgramFirst Reading of Policy 1225 School Director Legislative Program
Presenter:Presenter: Kathi Weight

Policy 1225.pdf (p. 240)

XX. . COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCECOMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments From the Audience portion

of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please limit your comments to three (3) minutes.

The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or

Superintendent, will be heard in executive session following the business meeting. The Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal

attacks on individuals.

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 2 of 243

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/637801
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/637793
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/637787
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/637802
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/637803
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/637792
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/637795
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/637794
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/637788
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/637789
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/637790


(Information)(Information)

(Information)(Information)

(Action)(Action)

XIXI. . BOARD COMMUNICATIONBOARD COMMUNICATION

XIIXII. . ANNOUNCEMENTSANNOUNCEMENTS

XIIIXIII. . ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 3 of 243



Steilacoom Historical School District

2017-2018 
Budget Hearing
July 27, 2017

General Fund, Debt Service Fund, Capital Projects Fund,
ASB Fund, Transportation Vehicle Fund

Packet page 4 of 243



Summary of Legislative Changes
2017-2018

• 2.3% COLA including the continuation of the temporary COLA 
from the 2015-17 biennium

• K-3 class size reduced to 17.0 as an allocation only
• No K-3 class size compliance for the 2017-18 school year
• General Education and Lab Science Materials, Supplies, and 

Operating Costs (MSOC) allocations are increased by inflation as 
shown below. 

MSOC Category 2016-2017 2017-2018

General Education $1,223.36 $1,244.16

Lab Science $168.05 $170.91

Packet page 5 of 243



Grade

June 
2014 

Actual

June 
2015 

Actual

June 
2016 

Actual

June 
2017 

Actual
2017-2018 

Budget
All Day K 131 108 174 235 230

1 229 257 222 259 225
2 218 228 269 219 235
3 219 206 237 266 250
4 239 192 210 220 235
5 263 251 210 218 220
6 256 271 267 242 210
7 231 242 278 284 265
8 266 227 252 280 270
9 220 249 233 256 260

10 216 213 253 229 250
11 194 188 184 208 235
12 167 176 164 157 215

District Total 2849 2808 2953 3073 3100
Running Start 70 81 79 93 95

FTE Enrollment 

Packet page 6 of 243


Sheet1

		Grade		June 2014 Actual		June 2015 Actual		June 2016 Actual		June 2017 Actual		2017-2018 Budget

		All Day K		131		108		174		235		230

		1		229		257		222		259		225

		2		218		228		269		219		235

		3		219		206		237		266		250

		4		239		192		210		220		235

		5		263		251		210		218		220

		6		256		271		267		242		210

		7		231		242		278		284		265

		8		266		227		252		280		270

		9		220		249		233		256		260

		10		216		213		253		229		250

		11		194		188		184		208		235

		12		167		176		164		157		215

		District Total		2849		2808		2953		3073		3100

		Running Start		70		81		79		93		95







General Fund

Actual             
2014-2015

Actual             
2015-2016

  Projection 
2016-2017 

 Budget 
2017-2018 

7,512,906   4,769,197   5,288,748   4,510,500   

30,035,473 33,606,955 35,250,000 39,577,133 

Expenditures 30,925,183 33,087,403 36,150,000 40,485,955 

Transfer Capital Project Fund 1,854,000   -                600,000      100,000      

4,769,197   4,769,197   3,788,748   3,501,678   

(2,743,710)  519,552      (1,500,000)  (1,008,822)  Change in Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Revenues

Budgeted Ending Fund Balance includes:
• Board Policy 6% prior expenditures of 2,169,000
• Compensated Absence Pool Reserve of 25,438
• Unassigned Fund Balance of 1,307,240

Packet page 7 of 243


Sheet1

						School District Staffing				2012-13 Actual		2013-14 Actual		2014-15 Actual 		2015-16 Actual 		2016-17 Budget

						FTE Certificated				180.07		173.98		188.66		192.94		198.30

						FTE Classified				76.60		79.98		81.21		92.30		97.21

						FTE Administration				14		14		14		15		15

																										Actual             2014-2015		Actual             2015-2016				 Projection 2016-2017		Budget 2017-2018

																						Beginning Fund Balance				7,512,906		4,769,197				5,288,748		4,510,500

																						Revenues				30,035,473		33,606,955				35,250,000		39,577,133

																						Expenditures				30,925,183		33,087,403				36,150,000		40,485,955

																						Transfer Capital Project Fund				1,854,000		- 0				600,000		100,000

																						Ending Fund Balance				4,769,197		4,769,197				3,788,748		3,501,678

																						Change in Fund Balance				(2,743,710)		519,552				(1,500,000)		(1,008,822)







General Fund Budget Comparison

Budget             
2016-2017

Budget             
2017-2018 Variance

REVENUES
Local Taxes 7,168,793   7,292,600   123,807      
Local Non-Tax 946,250      1,007,750   61,500         
State, General Purpose 20,309,645 22,578,365 2,268,720   
State, Special Purpose 5,562,883   5,736,674   173,791      
Federal, General Purpose 407,500      353,244      (54,256)       
Federal, Special Purpose 2,139,774   2,583,500   443,726      
Revenues from Other Agencies 25,500         25,000         (500)             

36,560,345 39,577,133 3,016,788   
EXPENDITURES

Regular Instruction 20,047,609 21,493,385 1,445,776   
Special Education Instruction 4,603,038   5,035,575   432,537      
Vocational Education Instruction 1,398,549   1,843,649   445,100      
Compensatory Education Instruction 1,683,903   1,526,903   (157,000)     
Other Instructional 1,114,015   1,336,178   222,163      
Support Services 9,290,713   9,250,265   (40,448)       

38,137,827 40,485,955 2,348,128   

Total

Total

Packet page 8 of 243


Enrollment



										Anderson Island				Cherrydale				Chloe Clark				Saltar's Point

		Grade		2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 

		K		100.00		118.00		190.00		7		7		65		94		118		165		 		  

		1		224.72		255.00		248.00		7		5		80		80		161		139		 		  

		2		236.08		232.00		214.00		5		6		80		76		129		135		 		 

		3		248.46		241.00		203.00		6		3		73		77		124		131		 		 

		4		250.00		250.00		187.00		3		12										184		227

		5		242.40		262.00		234.00		12		5										222		255

				1301.66		1358.00		1276.00		40.00		38.00		298.00		327.00		532.00		570.00		406.00		482.00



										Pioneer MS

				2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2013-14 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual 

		6		238.96		257.00		271.00		271.00		250

		7		233.49		242.00		253.00		253.00		230

		8		220.80		258.00		237.00		237.00		269

				693.25		757.00		761.00		761.00		749.00



										Steilacoom HS

				2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual

		9		230.55		215.00		279.00		279.00		219.00

		10		227.71		208.00		210.00		210.00		212.00

		11		177.54		204.00		200.00		200.00		220.00

		12		159.11		158.00		224.00		224.00		194.00

				794.91		785.00		913.00		913.00		845.00



		District Total		2789.82		2900.00		2950.00

		Running Start		49.00		78.00		110.00								2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		Staffing Increase

						 		 		General Fund FTE Certificated Employees						192.1		194.5		2.4

		Total District w/RS		2838.82		2978.00		3060.00		General Fund FTE Classified Employees						87.3		90.5		3.2







Capital Projects

		Beginning Fund Balance 				$3,795,650.00		Note 1



		Revenues and Other Financing Sources:

		       Investment Earnings		$10,000.00

		       Sale of Property 		$2,600,000.00

		       Transfer of General Fund Restricted for Other Purposes		$650,000.00				Note 2

		               Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources				$3,260,000.00



		Total Funds Available for Capital Projects				$7,055,650.00



		Expenditures  for Capital Projects:

		       DuPont Transportation Facility		$1,500,000.00										2729000

		       1918 Administrative Building		$3,200,000.00										-$375,000.00

		       Softball Field Improvements		$50,000.00										 

		       Saltar's Point Modular		$50,000.00				Note 2						($150,000.00)

		       Steilacoom High School Chiller		$150,000.00				Note 2						($500,000.00)

		       Saltar's Point/Chloe Clark HVAC		$500,000.00				Note 2

		 

		               Total Expenditures for Capital Projects				$5,450,000.00



		Ending Fund Balance				$1,605,650.00



		Note 1 - Estimated Beginning Fund Balance is based on encumbrances for Saltar's Point Modular being expended in 2012-2013 Fiscal year.



		Note 2 - Board Resolution 767-04-11-12 on May 23, 2012 for restricting $2,729,000 for committing General Fund Balance for future Capital Projects.  In 2012-2013  $375,000 was transferred Capital Projects for Saltar's Point Modular and is included in beginning fund balance.



				  		 

						 

						 

						 

						 





Debt Service

		Prinicpal		Interest 		Principal & Interest Payments		Total Principal & Interest Per Fiscal Year		Fiscal Year

		$2,940,000.00		$1,316,545.00		$4,256,545.00								Fund Balance - Beginning				$2,410,000.00

		$0.00		$1,258,602.50		$1,258,602.50		$5,515,147.50		2014

		$3,290,000.00		$1,258,602.50		$4,548,602.50								Local Levy		 

		$0.00		$1,186,975.00		$1,186,975.00		$5,735,577.50		2015				     Fall 2013		$2,717,339.00

		$3,685,000.00		$1,186,975.00		$4,871,975.00								     Spring 2014		$3,348,398.00

		$0.00		$1,105,300.00		$1,105,300.00		$5,977,275.00		2016				Interest		$20,000.00

		$4,130,000.00		$1,105,300.00		$5,235,300.00								           Total Local Levy and Interest		 		$6,085,737.00

		$0.00		$1,027,400.00		$1,027,400.00		$6,262,700.00		2016

		$4,940,000.00		$1,027,400.00		$5,967,400.00

		$0.00		$933,850.00		$933,850.00		$6,901,250.00		2018				Bond and Interest 12/1/2013		$4,256,545.00

		$5,425,000.00		$933,850.00		$6,358,850.00								Interest Payment 6/1/2014		$1,258,602.50

		$0.00		$819,725.00		$819,725.00		$7,178,575.00		2019				Bond Transfer Fee		$10,000.00

		$5,965,000.00		$819,725.00		$6,784,725.00								Total Payments				$5,525,147.50

		$0.00		$676,100.00		$676,100.00		$7,460,825.00		2020

		$6,555,000.00		$676,100.00		$7,231,100.00								Fund Balance - Ending				$2,970,589.50

		$0.00		$528,225.00		$528,225.00		$7,759,325.00		2021

		$7,385,000.00		$528,225.00		$7,913,225.00

		$0.00		$392,250.00		$392,250.00		$8,305,475.00		2022

		$7,995,000.00		$392,250.00		$8,387,250.00

		$0.00		$217,375.00		$217,375.00		$8,604,625.00		2023

		$8,695,000.00		$217,375.00		$8,912,375.00

		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,912,375.00		2024

		$61,005,000.00		$17,608,150.00		$78,613,150.00		$78,613,150.00





Transportation Fund

		Fund Balance - Beginning				$20,700.00



		Interest Earnings		$500.00

		Depreciation Revenue		$15,000.00

		 		 		$15,500.00

		  		 

		Transportatin Repair		 		($30,000.00)



		Fund Balance - Ending				$6,200.00

		 		 

		 		 













ASB SHS

										Budget              2011-12		Budget              2012-13		Budget              2013-14

		Revenues

		100		General Student Body						76,172.00		72,950.00		156,500.00

		200		Atheltics						66,544.00		114,600.00		281,400.00

		300		Classes						33,979.00		44,574.00		42,326.00

		400		Clubs						227,190.00		253,917.00		406,883.00

		500		Private Money						11,998.00		16,450.00		10,600.00

		(A) Total Revenues								415,883.00		502,491.00		897,709.00



		Expenditures

		100		General Student Body						22,503.00		98,827.00		145,700.00

		200		Atheltics						133,893.00		160,264.00		266,615.00

		300		Classes						42,905.00		52,941.00		38,110.00

		400		Clubs						234,028.00		370,185.00		390,415.00

		500		Priivate Money						7,141.00		10,800.00		10,600.00

		(B) Total Expenditures								440,470.00		693,017.00		851,440.00



		Excess of Revenues over (under) Expenditures (A-B)								-24,587.00		-190,526.00		46,269.00

		Beginning Fund Balance

		Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance								243,756.00		285,405.00		160,747.00



		Ending Fund Balance

		Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance								219,169.00		94,879.00		206,747.00





ASB Fund

				Steilacoom HS		Pioneer MS		Saltar's Point		Chloe Clark		CherryDale		AndersonIsland		Total



		Beg Fund Balance		103,486		46,820		5,000		3,158		1,991		23		160,478		Note 1



		Revenues

		1000-General ASB		107,500		34,600		2,000		9,500		2,100		800		156,500

		2000-Athletics		271,000		10,400										281,400

		3000-Classes		21,246		4,400				14,000		2,680		 		42,326

		4000-Clubs		276,497		117,386		6,550		4,200		2,250				406,883

		6000-Private Money		10,000		350				250		 				10,600



		Total Revenue		686,243		167,136		8,550		27,950		7,030		800		897,709



		Expenditure

		1000-General ASB		107,500		22,000		4,000		9,300		2,100		800		145,700

		2000-Athletics		248,615		18,000										266,615

		3000-Classes		15,280		6,150				14,000		2,680		 		38,110

		4000-Clubs		239,766		137,649		6,550		4,200		2,250				390,415

		6000-Private Money		10,000		350				250		 				10,600



		Total Expenditures		621,161		184,149		10,550		27,750		7,030		800		851,440





		Ending Fund Balance		168,568		29,807		3,000		3,358		1,991		23		206,747



		Note 1:  June 30th $251,789 Fund Balance was reduced by outstanding purchase orders for all buildings $91311





GF Budget

						Budget             2016-2017		Budget             2017-2018		Variance

		REVENUES

				Local Taxes		7,168,793		7,292,600		123,807

				Local Non-Tax		946,250		1,007,750		61,500

				State, General Purpose		20,309,645		22,578,365		2,268,720

				State, Special Purpose		5,562,883		5,736,674		173,791

				Federal, General Purpose		407,500		353,244		(54,256)

				Federal, Special Purpose		2,139,774		2,583,500		443,726

				Revenues from Other Agencies		25,500		25,000		(500)

		Total				36,560,345		39,577,133		3,016,788

		EXPENDITURES

				Regular Instruction		20,047,609		21,493,385		1,445,776

				Special Education Instruction		4,603,038		5,035,575		432,537

				Vocational Education Instruction		1,398,549		1,843,649		445,100

				Compensatory Education Instruction		1,683,903		1,526,903		(157,000)

				Other Instructional 		1,114,015		1,336,178		222,163

				Support Services		9,290,713		9,250,265		(40,448)

		Total				38,137,827		40,485,955		2,348,128











GF Revenues

		Revenues

						Budget             2012-2013		Actual              2012-2013		Budget            2013-2014

		TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				10617807				 

		REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

		1000		Local Taxes		6424246				6552567														Local Taxes		6424246				6820973

		2000		Local Non-Tax		1533850		 		962100														Local Non-Tax		1533850		 		988200

		3000		State, General Purpose		14246929				16211853														State, General Purpose		14246929				17066436

		4000		State, Special Purpose		4396052		0		3504200														State, Special Purpose		4396052		0		3909508

		5000		Federal, General Purpose		355000		0		261000														Federal, General Purpose		355000		0		261000

		6000		Federal, Special Purpose		1438868		0		1810049														Federal, Special Purpose		1438868		0		1795771

		7000		Revenues from Other District		0		0		0														Revenues from Other Agencies		0		0		27500

		8000		Revenues from Other Agencies		0		0		20000																				30869388

		9000		Other Financing Sources		0		0		0

						 

		Total Revenues & Other Financing Sources				28394945		1099.16		29321769

						 

		EXPENDITURES

		10		Sites		57953.84		0		57953.84

		20		Buildings		2796723.66		45815.65		571853.27

		30		Equipment		802180.7		0		13672.96

		40		Energy		5141.8		3172.6		5141.8

		50		Sales & Lease Expenditures		0		0		0

		60		Bond Issuance Expenditures		0		0		0

		90		Debt		0		0		0

		Total Expenditures				3662000		48988.25		648621.87

		Excess Revenues/Other Financing Sources

		Over (under) Expend. & Oth Financing Uses				-3505800		-47889.09		-496845.1

		Total Ending Fund Balance				46200				2382357.31

		Ending Fund Balance Accounts 

		GL 810		0		0				0

		GL 830		Reserved For Debt Service		0				0

		GL 835		Rsrvd Arb Rebate		0

		GL 850		Rsrvd Uninsured Risks		0				0

		GL 861		Reserve, Bond Proceeds		0				0

		GL 862		Reserve of Levy Proceeds (Tech)		43200				835350.39

		GL 863		Reserve of State Proceeds		0				308197.96

		GL 865		Reserve, Other Items		0				0

		GL 870		Reserve, Energy Projects						0

		GL 875		Unrsrvd Dsgntd-Conting		0				0

		GL 889		Assigned to Special Purposes		3000				1238808.96

		GL 890		UnRsrvd Undsgntd Fnd Bal		0				0

		Total Ending Fund Balance				46200				2382357.31

				Check Points		46200				2382357.31





































































Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	6820973	988200	17066436	3909508	261000	1795771	27500	Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	

GF Exp By Activity

		General Support

		Direct Teaching Support





GF Exp by Object

		Expenditures by Object

		Certificated Salaries

		Classified Salries

		Benefits

		Supplies

		Purchased Services

		Travel

		Equipment





GF Exp By Program

		Program Expenditures

		Special Education		4,058,045

		Vocational Education		954,483

		Compensatory Education		867,880

		Other Instructional Programs		779,558

		Regular Instruction - Basic Education		18,037,423

		Other  		12,000

		Support Services		8,256,500

				32,965,889



Special Education	Vocational Education	Compensatory Education	Other Instructional Programs	Regular Instruction - Basic Education	Other  	Support Services	4058045	954483	867880	779558	18037423	12000	8256500	

All Fund Balances

		 		2012-2013		Budget 2013-2014 School Year

				             Budget               General Fund		General Fund		Debit Service Fund		Capital Projects Fund		ASB Fund



		Beginning Fund Balance		$10,617,807		$7,435,898		$2,410,000		$3,795,650		$160,478



		Total Revenues		$28,394,945		$29,381,000		$6,085,737		$3,260,000		$897,709

		Total Expenditures		$34,144,683		$32,965,890		$5,525,148		$5,450,000		$851,440

		Other Financing Uses				$650,000





		Excess of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures		-$5,749,738		-$4,234,890		$560,589		-$2,190,000		$46,269



		Ending Fund Balance		$4,868,069		$3,201,008		$2,970,589		$1,605,650		$206,747

		Note - General Fund beginning balance is an estimate due to $2 million in outstanding non payroll encumbrances that have not been closed out for 2012-2013 School Year. 







General Fund
Revenues By Source

Local Tax - $7,292,600 – 18.43%

State General Purpose Funding - $22,578,365
57.05%

Local Nontax - food service, 
Erate, reimbursements, 
investment earnings, 
sale of goods,  fines and fees

State Special Purpose
$5,736,674 - 14.49%

Federal General Purpose - $353,244 - .89%

Federal Special Purpose - $2,583,500 – 6.53%

Total Budgeted Revenues - $39,577,133

Local Nontax - $1,007,750
2.55%

Revenues from Other Agencies/Financing 
Sources - $25,000  - .06%

Packet page 9 of 243



General Fund
Expenditures By Program

General Fund Budgeted Expenditures - $40,485,955

Compensatory Education
$1,526,903 - 3.77%

Other Instructional Programs
$1,336,178 – 3.30%

Special Education - $5,035,575 – 12.44%

Vocational Education - $1,843,649 – 4.55%

Regular Instruction – Basic Education
$21,493,385 – 53.09%

Support Services
$9,250,265 – 22.85%

Packet page 10 of 243



General Fund
Expenditures by Object

Certificated Salaries
$16,057,076 – 39.66%

Classified Salaries
$5,030,831 – 12.43%

General Fund Budgeted Expenditures - $40,485,955

Employee Benefits
$8,274,805 – 20.44%

Supplies 
$3,545,164 -8.76%

Purchase Services
$6,841,151 – 16.90%

Travel
$73,928 - .02%

Equipment
$663,000 – 1.63%

Packet page 11 of 243



General Fund
Materials, Supplies and Operating Costs

MSOC Allocation from State (F-203)

Regular Instruction - Program 01 3,508,531$         
High School CTE - Program 31 309,122$             
Middle School CTE - Program 34 103,041$             

 Total 3,920,694$        

District's MSOC Budgeted Expenditures Totals Prg 01,31,34 Prg 97 District  
Support

Supplies and Materials - Object 5 2,116,800$         1,379,799$    737,001$          
Purchased Services - Object 7 3,514,231$         1,050,971$    2,463,260$       
Travel - Object 8 48,540$               29,190$         19,350$            
Capital Outlay - Object 9 663,000$             400,000$       263,000$          

 Total 6,342,571$        

 Difference (2,421,877)$       

Packet page 12 of 243


Sheet1

		2016-2017 MSOC Disclosure





		MSOC Allocation from State (F-203)

		Regular Instruction - Program 01		$   3,508,531

		High School CTE - Program 31		$   309,122

		Middle School CTE - Program 34		$   103,041

		 Total 		$   3,920,694



		District's MSOC Budgeted Expenditures		Totals		Prg 01,31,34		Prg 97 District  Support

		Supplies and Materials - Object 5		$   2,116,800		$   1,379,799		$   737,001

		Purchased Services - Object 7		$   3,514,231		$   1,050,971		$   2,463,260

		Travel - Object 8		$   48,540		$   29,190		$   19,350

		Capital Outlay - Object 9		$   663,000		$   400,000		$   263,000

		 Total 		$   6,342,571



		 Difference		$   (2,421,877)





		*The aggregate MSOC amounts and the difference between these amounts is to be disclosed as part of the

		budget hearing.



		** To determine which expenditures to include in the calculation, reference the language below from the 

		supplemental budget.



		Per the Supplemental Budget Section 502(8)(a)(ii) pages 206-207:

		(ii) For the 2016-17 school year, as part of the budget development, hearing, and review process

		required by chapter 28A.505 RCW, each school district must disclose: (A) The amount of state funding

		 to be received by the district under (a) and (d) of this subsection (8); (B) the amount the district

		proposes to spend for materials, supplies, and operating costs; (C) the difference between these two

		amounts; and (D) if (A) of this subsection (8) (a) (ii) exceeds (B) of this subsection (8) (a) (ii), any

		proposed use of this difference and how this will improve student achievement.



		(Note:  If the MSOC allocations exceed MSOC expenditures, the district must report any proposed use of

		the difference and how this use will improve student achievement.)









		This tool is provided as a courtesy only.  It is the district's responsibility to interpret the MSOC disclosure

		requirements and calculations.





Sheet2





Sheet3







Debt Service Fund

Beginning Fund Balance 2,906,087$     
Local Excess Levy  
     Fall 2017 3,137,894$     
     Spring 2018 4,085,141$     
Timber Excise Tax 722$                
Investment Earnings 4,250$             

           Total  7,228,007$     

Bond and Interest 12/1/2017 5,967,400$     
Interest Payment 6/1/2018 933,850$         
Bond Transfer Fee 10,000$           

          Total 6,911,250$     
Ending Fund Balance 3,222,844$     

September 1, 2017 outstanding bond debt = $46,960,000

Packet page 13 of 243


Enrollment



										Anderson Island				Cherrydale				Chloe Clark				Saltar's Point

		Grade		2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 

		K		100.00		118.00		210.00		7		7		65		94		138		165		 		  

		1		224.72		255.00		248.00		7		5		80		80		161		139		 		  

		2		236.08		232.00		214.00		5		6		80		76		129		135		 		 

		3		248.46		241.00		203.00		6		3		73		77		124		131		 		 

		4		250.00		250.00		187.00		3		12										184		227

		5		242.40		262.00		234.00		12		5										222		255

				1301.66		1358.00		1296.00		40.00		38.00		298.00		327.00		552.00		570.00		406.00		482.00



										Pioneer MS

				2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2013-14 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual 

		6		238.96		257.00		271.00		271.00		250

		7		233.49		242.00		253.00		253.00		230

		8		220.80		258.00		237.00		237.00		269

				693.25		757.00		761.00		761.00		749.00



										Steilacoom HS

				2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual

		9		230.55		215.00		279.00		279.00		219.00

		10		227.71		208.00		210.00		210.00		212.00

		11		177.54		204.00		200.00		200.00		220.00

		12		159.11		158.00		224.00		224.00		194.00

				794.91		785.00		913.00		913.00		845.00



		District Total		2789.82		2900.00		2970.00

		Running Start		49.00		78.00		110.00								2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		Staffing Increase

						 		 		General Fund FTE Certificated Employees						192.1		194.5		2.4

		Total District w/RS		2838.82		2978.00		3080.00		General Fund FTE Classified Employees						87.3		90.5		3.2







Capital Projects

		Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 				$1,392,955



		Revenues and Other Financing Sources:

		       Impact Fees/Investment Earnings		$62,500

		       Sale of Property 		$2,656,000

		       Transfer of General Fund Restricted for Other Purposes		$1,490,000

		               Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources				$4,208,500



		Total Funds Available for Capital Projects				$5,601,455



		Expenditures  for Capital Projects:

		       DuPont Transportation Facility		$1,500,000

		       Saltar's Point HVAC		$250,000

		       Saltar's Point Overflow Parking		$70,000

		       Cherrydale Primary HVAC		$250,000

		       Cherrydale Primary Overflow Parking		$45,000

		       Chloe Clark HVAC		$250,000

		       Pioneer Middle School HVAc		$250,000

		       Steilacoom High School Chiller		$150,000

		       Steilacoom High School Overflow Parking		$125,000

		       Steilacoom High School Classroom Remodel		$800,000

		       Legal/Survey Consulting Services		$35,000

		 

		               Total Expenditures for Capital Projects				$3,725,000



		Ending Fund Balance				$1,876,455





				  		 

						 

						 

						 

						 





Debt Service

		Principal		Interest 		Principal & Interest Payments		Total Principal & Interest Per Fiscal Year		Fiscal Year				Beginning Fund Balance				$   2,906,087

		$3,290,000.00		$1,258,602.50		$4,548,602.50								Local Excess Levy		 

		$0.00		$1,186,975.00		$1,186,975.00		$5,735,577.50		2015				     Fall 2017		$   3,137,894

		$3,685,000.00		$1,186,975.00		$4,871,975.00								     Spring 2018		$   4,085,141

														Timber Excise Tax		$   722

		$0.00		$1,105,300.00		$1,105,300.00		$5,977,275.00		2016				Investment Earnings		$   4,250

		$4,130,000.00		$1,105,300.00		$5,235,300.00								           Total		 		$   7,228,007

		$0.00		$1,027,400.00		$1,027,400.00		$6,262,700.00		2016

		$4,940,000.00		$1,027,400.00		$5,967,400.00

		$0.00		$933,850.00		$933,850.00		$6,901,250.00		2018				Bond and Interest 12/1/2017		$   5,967,400

		$5,425,000.00		$933,850.00		$6,358,850.00								Interest Payment 6/1/2018		$   933,850

		$0.00		$819,725.00		$819,725.00		$7,178,575.00		2019				Bond Transfer Fee		$   10,000

		$5,965,000.00		$819,725.00		$6,784,725.00								          Total				$   6,911,250

		$6,555,000.00		$676,100.00		$7,231,100.00								Ending Fund Balance				$   3,222,844

		$0.00		$528,225.00		$528,225.00		$7,759,325.00		2021

		$7,385,000.00		$528,225.00		$7,913,225.00

		$0.00		$392,250.00		$392,250.00		$8,305,475.00		2022

		$7,995,000.00		$392,250.00		$8,387,250.00

		$0.00		$217,375.00		$217,375.00		$8,604,625.00		2023

		$8,695,000.00		$217,375.00		$8,912,375.00

		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,912,375.00		2024

		$58,065,000.00		$14,356,902.50		$72,421,902.50		$65,637,177.50





Transportation Fund

		Fund Balance - Beginning				$37,300



		Interest Earnings		$500

		Depreciation Revenue		$15,000

		 		 		$15,500

		  		 

		Transportatin Repair		 		-$30,000



		Fund Balance - Ending				$22,800

		 		 

		 		 













ASB SHS

										Budget              2012-2013		Budget              2013-2014		Budget              2014-2015

		Revenues

		100		General Student Body						$72,950		$156,500		$118,700

		200		Atheltics						$114,600		$281,400		$123,950

		300		Classes						$44,574		$42,326		$50,446

		400		Clubs						$253,917		$406,883		$440,020

		500		Private Money						$16,450		$10,600		$3,750

		Total Revenues								$502,491		$897,709		$736,866



		Expenditures

		100		General Student Body						$98,827		$145,700		$128,700

		200		Atheltics						$160,264		$266,615		$150,511

		300		Classes						$52,941		$38,110		$37,200

		400		Clubs						$370,185		$390,415		$439,650

		500		Priivate Money						$10,800		$10,600		$3,500

		Total Expenditures								$693,017		$851,440		$759,561



		Excess of Revenues over (under) Expenditures								-$190,526		$46,269		-$22,695



		Beginning Fund Balance

		Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance								$285,405		$160,747		$418,614



		Ending Fund Balance

		Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance								$94,879		$206,747		$395,919





ASB Fund

				Steilacoom HS		Pioneer MS		Saltar's Point		Chloe Clark		CherryDale		AndersonIsland		Total



		Beg Fund Balance		103,486		46,820		5,000		3,158		1,991		23		160,478		Note 1



		Revenues

		1000-General ASB		107,500		34,600		2,000		9,500		2,100		800		156,500

		2000-Athletics		271,000		10,400										281,400

		3000-Classes		21,246		4,400				14,000		2,680		 		42,326

		4000-Clubs		276,497		117,386		6,550		4,200		2,250				406,883

		6000-Private Money		10,000		350				250		 				10,600



		Total Revenue		686,243		167,136		8,550		27,950		7,030		800		897,709



		Expenditure

		1000-General ASB		107,500		22,000		4,000		9,300		2,100		800		145,700

		2000-Athletics		248,615		18,000										266,615

		3000-Classes		15,280		6,150				14,000		2,680		 		38,110

		4000-Clubs		239,766		137,649		6,550		4,200		2,250				390,415

		6000-Private Money		10,000		350				250		 				10,600



		Total Expenditures		621,161		184,149		10,550		27,750		7,030		800		851,440





		Ending Fund Balance		168,568		29,807		3,000		3,358		1,991		23		206,747



		Note 1:  June 30th $251,789 Fund Balance was reduced by outstanding purchase orders for all buildings $91311





GF Budget

						Budget             2013-2014		Budget            2014-2015

		TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				$7,702,768		$5,919,771



		REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

				Local Taxes		$6,552,567		$6,820,973

				Local Non-Tax		$1,024,475		$988,200

				State, General Purpose		$16,199,557		$17,066,436

				State, Special Purpose		$3,477,626		$3,909,508

				Federal, General Purpose		$261,000		$261,000

				Federal, Special Purpose		$1,810,049		$1,795,771

				Revenues from Other Agencies		$20,000		$27,500

						 

		Total Revenues & Other Financing Sources				$29,345,274		$30,869,388

						 

		EXPENDITURES

				Regular Instruction		$18,038,278		$17,730,847

				Special Education Instruction		$3,831,895		$4,106,551

				Vocational Education Instruction		$954,484		$1,093,358

				Compensatory Education Instruction		$868,137		$875,465

				Other Instructional 		$780,311		$631,351

				Community Service		$12,000		$12,000

				Support Services		$8,256,500		$8,015,937



		Total Expenditures				$32,741,605		$32,465,509



		Excess Revenues/Other Financing Sources

		Over (under) Expend. & Oth Financing Uses				-$3,396,331		-$1,596,121



		Total Ending Fund Balance				$4,306,437		$4,323,650







GF Revenues

		Revenues

						Budget             2012-2013		Actual              2012-2013		Budget            2013-2014

		TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				10617807				 

		REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

		1000		Local Taxes		6424246				6552567														Local Taxes		6424246				6820973

		2000		Local Non-Tax		1533850		 		962100														Local Non-Tax		1533850		 		988200

		3000		State, General Purpose		14246929				16211853														State, General Purpose		14246929				17066436

		4000		State, Special Purpose		4396052		0		3504200														State, Special Purpose		4396052		0		3909508

		5000		Federal, General Purpose		355000		0		261000														Federal, General Purpose		355000		0		261000

		6000		Federal, Special Purpose		1438868		0		1810049														Federal, Special Purpose		1438868		0		1795771

		7000		Revenues from Other District		0		0		0														Revenues from Other Agencies		0		0		27500

		8000		Revenues from Other Agencies		0		0		20000																				30869388

		9000		Other Financing Sources		0		0		0

						 

		Total Revenues & Other Financing Sources				28394945		1099.16		29321769

						 

		EXPENDITURES

		10		Sites		57953.84		0		57953.84

		20		Buildings		2796723.66		45815.65		571853.27

		30		Equipment		802180.7		0		13672.96

		40		Energy		5141.8		3172.6		5141.8

		50		Sales & Lease Expenditures		0		0		0

		60		Bond Issuance Expenditures		0		0		0

		90		Debt		0		0		0

		Total Expenditures				3662000		48988.25		648621.87

		Excess Revenues/Other Financing Sources

		Over (under) Expend. & Oth Financing Uses				-3505800		-47889.09		-496845.1

		Total Ending Fund Balance				46200				2382357.31

		Ending Fund Balance Accounts 

		GL 810		0		0				0

		GL 830		Reserved For Debt Service		0				0

		GL 835		Rsrvd Arb Rebate		0

		GL 850		Rsrvd Uninsured Risks		0				0

		GL 861		Reserve, Bond Proceeds		0				0

		GL 862		Reserve of Levy Proceeds (Tech)		43200				835350.39

		GL 863		Reserve of State Proceeds		0				308197.96

		GL 865		Reserve, Other Items		0				0

		GL 870		Reserve, Energy Projects						0

		GL 875		Unrsrvd Dsgntd-Conting		0				0

		GL 889		Assigned to Special Purposes		3000				1238808.96

		GL 890		UnRsrvd Undsgntd Fnd Bal		0				0

		Total Ending Fund Balance				46200				2382357.31

				Check Points		46200				2382357.31





































































Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	6820973	988200	17066436	3909508	261000	1795771	27500	Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	

GF Exp By Activity

		General Support

		Direct Teaching Support





GF Exp by Object

		Expenditures by Object

		Certificated Salaries

		Classified Salries

		Benefits

		Supplies

		Purchased Services

		Travel

		Equipment





GF Exp By Program

		Program Expenditures

		Special Education		4,058,045

		Vocational Education		954,483

		Compensatory Education		867,880

		Other Instructional Programs		779,558

		Regular Instruction - Basic Education		18,037,423

		Other  		12,000

		Support Services		8,256,500

				32,965,889



Special Education	Vocational Education	Compensatory Education	Other Instructional Programs	Regular Instruction - Basic Education	Other  	Support Services	4058045	954483	867880	779558	18037423	12000	8256500	

All Fund Balances

		 		2012-2013		Budget 2013-2014 School Year

				             Budget               General Fund		General Fund		Debit Service Fund		Capital Projects Fund		ASB Fund



		Beginning Fund Balance		$10,617,807		$7,435,898		$2,410,000		$3,795,650		$160,478



		Total Revenues		$28,394,945		$29,381,000		$6,085,737		$3,260,000		$897,709

		Total Expenditures		$34,144,683		$32,965,890		$5,525,148		$5,450,000		$851,440

		Other Financing Uses				$650,000





		Excess of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures		-$5,749,738		-$4,234,890		$560,589		-$2,190,000		$46,269



		Ending Fund Balance		$4,868,069		$3,201,008		$2,970,589		$1,605,650		$206,747

		Note - General Fund beginning balance is an estimate due to $2 million in outstanding non payroll encumbrances that have not been closed out for 2012-2013 School Year. 





Sheet1



						Budget General Fund 2014-2015		Budget General Fund 2015-2016



				Beginning Fund Balance		$7,506,200		$5,213,308



				Total Revenues		30,988,871		$32,221,156

				Total Expenditures		$32,867,351		$33,976,526

				Excess of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures		($1,878,480)		($1,755,370)

				Transfer to Capital Projects		($1,854,000)

				Ending Fund Balance		$3,773,720		$3,457,938









Capital Projects Fund

Beginning Fund Balance 1,750,000$        

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
       Impact Fees/Investment Earnings 105,000$         
       Sale of Property 1,250,000$     
       General Fund Transfer In 100,000$         

               Total 1,455,000$        
Funds Available for Capital Projects 3,205,000$        

Expenditures  for Capital Projects:
       DuPont Transportation Facility 1,200,000$     
       HVAC Systems 750,000$         
       Building/Classroom Remodel Unassigned 600,000$         
       Legal/Survey Consulting Services 100,000$         

               Total 2,650,000$        

Ending Fund Balance 555,000$            

Packet page 14 of 243


Enrollment



										Anderson Island				Cherrydale				Chloe Clark				Saltar's Point

		Grade		2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 

		K		100.00		118.00		210.00		7		7		65		94		138		165		 		  

		1		224.72		255.00		248.00		7		5		80		80		161		139		 		  

		2		236.08		232.00		214.00		5		6		80		76		129		135		 		 

		3		248.46		241.00		203.00		6		3		73		77		124		131		 		 

		4		250.00		250.00		187.00		3		12										184		227

		5		242.40		262.00		234.00		12		5										222		255

				1301.66		1358.00		1296.00		40.00		38.00		298.00		327.00		552.00		570.00		406.00		482.00



										Pioneer MS

				2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2013-14 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual 

		6		238.96		257.00		271.00		271.00		250

		7		233.49		242.00		253.00		253.00		230

		8		220.80		258.00		237.00		237.00		269

				693.25		757.00		761.00		761.00		749.00



										Steilacoom HS

				2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual

		9		230.55		215.00		279.00		279.00		219.00

		10		227.71		208.00		210.00		210.00		212.00

		11		177.54		204.00		200.00		200.00		220.00

		12		159.11		158.00		224.00		224.00		194.00

				794.91		785.00		913.00		913.00		845.00



		District Total		2789.82		2900.00		2970.00

		Running Start		49.00		78.00		110.00								2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		Staffing Increase

						 		 		General Fund FTE Certificated Employees						192.1		194.5		2.4

		Total District w/RS		2838.82		2978.00		3080.00		General Fund FTE Classified Employees						87.3		90.5		3.2







Capital Projects

		Beginning Fund Balance 				$   1,750,000



		Revenues and Other Financing Sources:

		       Impact Fees/Investment Earnings		$   105,000

		       Sale of Property 		$   1,250,000

		       General Fund Transfer In		$   100,000

		               Total				$   1,455,000

		Funds Available for Capital Projects				$   3,205,000



		Expenditures  for Capital Projects:

		       DuPont Transportation Facility		$   1,200,000

		       HVAC Systems		$   750,000

		       Building/Classroom Remodel Unassigned		$   600,000

		       Legal/Survey Consulting Services		$   100,000

		               Total 				$   2,650,000



		Ending Fund Balance				$   555,000



				  		 

						 

						 

						 

						 





Debt Service

		Principal		Interest 		Principal & Interest Payments		Total Principal & Interest Per Fiscal Year		Fiscal Year

		$3,685,000		$1,186,975		$4,871,975

		$0		$1,105,300		$1,105,300		$5,977,275		2016

		$4,130,000		$1,105,300		$5,235,300

		$0		$1,027,400		$1,027,400		$6,262,700		2017

		$4,940,000		$1,027,400		$5,967,400

		$0		$933,850		$933,850		$6,901,250		2018

		$5,425,000		$933,850		$6,358,850

		$0		$819,725		$819,725		$7,178,575		2019

		$5,965,000		$819,725		$6,784,725

		$0		$676,100		$676,100		$7,460,825		2020

		$6,555,000		$676,100		$7,231,100

		$0		$528,225		$528,225		$7,759,325		2021

		$7,385,000		$528,225		$7,913,225

		$0		$392,250		$392,250		$8,305,475		2022

		$7,995,000		$392,250		$8,387,250

		$0		$217,375		$217,375		$8,604,625		2023

		$8,695,000		$217,375		$8,912,375

		$0		$0		$0		$8,912,375		2024

		$54,775,000		$12,587,425		$67,362,425		$67,362,425

														Fund Beginning Balance				$   3,116,264

														Local Levy		 

														     Fall 2014		$   2,616,103

														     Spring 2015		$   3,213,980

														Timber Excise Tax		$   625

														Interest		$   1,500

														           Total Local Levy and Interest		 		$   5,832,208





														Bond and Interest 12/1/2015		$   4,871,975

														Interest Payment 6/1/2015		$   1,105,300

														Bond Transfer Fee		$   10,000

														Total Payments				$   5,987,275



														Fund Ending Balance				$   2,961,197





Transportation Fund

		Fund Balance - Beginning				$37,300



		Interest Earnings		$500

		Depreciation Revenue		$15,000

		 		 		$15,500

		  		 

		Transportatin Repair		 		-$30,000



		Fund Balance - Ending				$22,800

		 		 

		 		 













ASB SHS

										Budget              2012-2013		Budget              2013-2014		Budget              2014-2015

		Revenues

		100		General Student Body						$72,950		$156,500		$118,700

		200		Atheltics						$114,600		$281,400		$123,950

		300		Classes						$44,574		$42,326		$50,446

		400		Clubs						$253,917		$406,883		$440,020

		500		Private Money						$16,450		$10,600		$3,750

		Total Revenues								$502,491		$897,709		$736,866



		Expenditures

		100		General Student Body						$98,827		$145,700		$128,700

		200		Atheltics						$160,264		$266,615		$150,511

		300		Classes						$52,941		$38,110		$37,200

		400		Clubs						$370,185		$390,415		$439,650

		500		Priivate Money						$10,800		$10,600		$3,500

		Total Expenditures								$693,017		$851,440		$759,561



		Excess of Revenues over (under) Expenditures								-$190,526		$46,269		-$22,695



		Beginning Fund Balance

		Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance								$285,405		$160,747		$418,614



		Ending Fund Balance

		Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance								$94,879		$206,747		$395,919





ASB Fund

				Steilacoom HS		Pioneer MS		Saltar's Point		Chloe Clark		CherryDale		AndersonIsland		Total



		Beg Fund Balance		103,486		46,820		5,000		3,158		1,991		23		160,478		Note 1



		Revenues

		1000-General ASB		107,500		34,600		2,000		9,500		2,100		800		156,500

		2000-Athletics		271,000		10,400										281,400

		3000-Classes		21,246		4,400				14,000		2,680		 		42,326

		4000-Clubs		276,497		117,386		6,550		4,200		2,250				406,883

		6000-Private Money		10,000		350				250		 				10,600



		Total Revenue		686,243		167,136		8,550		27,950		7,030		800		897,709



		Expenditure

		1000-General ASB		107,500		22,000		4,000		9,300		2,100		800		145,700

		2000-Athletics		248,615		18,000										266,615

		3000-Classes		15,280		6,150				14,000		2,680		 		38,110

		4000-Clubs		239,766		137,649		6,550		4,200		2,250				390,415

		6000-Private Money		10,000		350				250		 				10,600



		Total Expenditures		621,161		184,149		10,550		27,750		7,030		800		851,440





		Ending Fund Balance		168,568		29,807		3,000		3,358		1,991		23		206,747



		Note 1:  June 30th $251,789 Fund Balance was reduced by outstanding purchase orders for all buildings $91311





GF Budget

						Budget             2013-2014		Budget            2014-2015

		TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				$7,702,768		$5,919,771



		REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

				Local Taxes		$6,552,567		$6,820,973

				Local Non-Tax		$1,024,475		$988,200

				State, General Purpose		$16,199,557		$17,066,436

				State, Special Purpose		$3,477,626		$3,909,508

				Federal, General Purpose		$261,000		$261,000

				Federal, Special Purpose		$1,810,049		$1,795,771

				Revenues from Other Agencies		$20,000		$27,500

						 

		Total Revenues & Other Financing Sources				$29,345,274		$30,869,388

						 

		EXPENDITURES

				Regular Instruction		$18,038,278		$17,730,847

				Special Education Instruction		$3,831,895		$4,106,551

				Vocational Education Instruction		$954,484		$1,093,358

				Compensatory Education Instruction		$868,137		$875,465

				Other Instructional 		$780,311		$631,351

				Community Service		$12,000		$12,000

				Support Services		$8,256,500		$8,015,937



		Total Expenditures				$32,741,605		$32,465,509



		Excess Revenues/Other Financing Sources

		Over (under) Expend. & Oth Financing Uses				-$3,396,331		-$1,596,121



		Total Ending Fund Balance				$4,306,437		$4,323,650







GF Revenues

		Revenues

						Budget             2012-2013		Actual              2012-2013		Budget            2013-2014

		TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				10617807				 

		REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

		1000		Local Taxes		6424246				6552567														Local Taxes		6424246				6820973

		2000		Local Non-Tax		1533850		 		962100														Local Non-Tax		1533850		 		988200

		3000		State, General Purpose		14246929				16211853														State, General Purpose		14246929				17066436

		4000		State, Special Purpose		4396052		0		3504200														State, Special Purpose		4396052		0		3909508

		5000		Federal, General Purpose		355000		0		261000														Federal, General Purpose		355000		0		261000

		6000		Federal, Special Purpose		1438868		0		1810049														Federal, Special Purpose		1438868		0		1795771

		7000		Revenues from Other District		0		0		0														Revenues from Other Agencies		0		0		27500

		8000		Revenues from Other Agencies		0		0		20000																				30869388

		9000		Other Financing Sources		0		0		0

						 

		Total Revenues & Other Financing Sources				28394945		1099.16		29321769

						 

		EXPENDITURES

		10		Sites		57953.84		0		57953.84

		20		Buildings		2796723.66		45815.65		571853.27

		30		Equipment		802180.7		0		13672.96

		40		Energy		5141.8		3172.6		5141.8

		50		Sales & Lease Expenditures		0		0		0

		60		Bond Issuance Expenditures		0		0		0

		90		Debt		0		0		0

		Total Expenditures				3662000		48988.25		648621.87

		Excess Revenues/Other Financing Sources

		Over (under) Expend. & Oth Financing Uses				-3505800		-47889.09		-496845.1

		Total Ending Fund Balance				46200				2382357.31

		Ending Fund Balance Accounts 

		GL 810		0		0				0

		GL 830		Reserved For Debt Service		0				0

		GL 835		Rsrvd Arb Rebate		0

		GL 850		Rsrvd Uninsured Risks		0				0

		GL 861		Reserve, Bond Proceeds		0				0

		GL 862		Reserve of Levy Proceeds (Tech)		43200				835350.39

		GL 863		Reserve of State Proceeds		0				308197.96

		GL 865		Reserve, Other Items		0				0

		GL 870		Reserve, Energy Projects						0

		GL 875		Unrsrvd Dsgntd-Conting		0				0

		GL 889		Assigned to Special Purposes		3000				1238808.96

		GL 890		UnRsrvd Undsgntd Fnd Bal		0				0

		Total Ending Fund Balance				46200				2382357.31

				Check Points		46200				2382357.31





































































Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	6820973	988200	17066436	3909508	261000	1795771	27500	Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	

GF Exp By Activity

		General Support

		Direct Teaching Support





GF Exp by Object

		Expenditures by Object

		Certificated Salaries

		Classified Salries

		Benefits

		Supplies

		Purchased Services

		Travel

		Equipment





GF Exp By Program

		Program Expenditures

		Special Education		4,058,045

		Vocational Education		954,483

		Compensatory Education		867,880

		Other Instructional Programs		779,558

		Regular Instruction - Basic Education		18,037,423

		Other  		12,000

		Support Services		8,256,500

				32,965,889



Special Education	Vocational Education	Compensatory Education	Other Instructional Programs	Regular Instruction - Basic Education	Other  	Support Services	4058045	954483	867880	779558	18037423	12000	8256500	

All Fund Balances

		 		2012-2013		Budget 2013-2014 School Year

				             Budget               General Fund		General Fund		Debit Service Fund		Capital Projects Fund		ASB Fund



		Beginning Fund Balance		$10,617,807		$7,435,898		$2,410,000		$3,795,650		$160,478



		Total Revenues		$28,394,945		$29,381,000		$6,085,737		$3,260,000		$897,709

		Total Expenditures		$34,144,683		$32,965,890		$5,525,148		$5,450,000		$851,440

		Other Financing Uses				$650,000





		Excess of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures		-$5,749,738		-$4,234,890		$560,589		-$2,190,000		$46,269



		Ending Fund Balance		$4,868,069		$3,201,008		$2,970,589		$1,605,650		$206,747

		Note - General Fund beginning balance is an estimate due to $2 million in outstanding non payroll encumbrances that have not been closed out for 2012-2013 School Year. 





Sheet1



						Budget General Fund 2014-2015		Budget General Fund 2015-2016



				Beginning Fund Balance		$7,506,200		$5,213,308



				Total Revenues		30,988,871		$32,221,156

				Total Expenditures		$32,867,351		$33,976,526

				Excess of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures		($1,878,480)		($1,755,370)

				Transfer to Capital Projects		($1,854,000)

				Ending Fund Balance		$3,773,720		$3,457,938









ASB and Transportation Funds 

  Associated 
Student Body 

 Transportation 

Beginning Fund Balance $302,000 $67,612

Revenues Budgeted $741,864 $15,401

Expenditures Budgeted $720,100 $0

Ending Fund Balance $323,764 $83,013

Change in Fund Balance $21,764 $15,401

Packet page 15 of 243


Sheet1

						School District Staffing				2012-13 Actual		2013-14 Actual		2014-15 Actual 		2015-16 Actual 		2016-17 Budget

						FTE Certificated				172.99		180.07		173.98		178.63		183.30

						FTE Classified				81.89		88.34		84.98		89.73		95.48

						FTE Administration				11.81		13.97		14		16		16

																										Budgeted 2014-2015		Actual             2014-2015				Budgeted 2015-2016 		 Projection 2015-2016 

																						Beginning Fund Balance				$7,506,200		$7,512,906				$4,340,280		$4,769,197

																						Revenue Budgeted				$30,988,871		$30,035,473				$33,408,812		$32,975,000

																						Expenditures Budgeted				$32,867,351		$30,925,183				$34,352,413		$32,863,917

																						Fund Balance Transfer				$1,854,000		$1,854,000				$0		$0

																						Financial Impact				-$3,732,480		-$2,743,710				-$943,601		$111,083

																						Ending Fund Balance				$3,773,720		$4,769,197				$3,396,679		$4,880,280

																										 Budgeted 2016-2017

																						Beginning Fund Balance				$4,880,280

																						Revenue Budgeted				$36,560,345

																						Expenditures Budgeted				$37,772,013

																						Fund Balance Transfer				$600,000

																						Financial Impact				-$1,811,668

																						Ending Fund Balance				$3,068,612												 Associated Student Body		Transportation

																																				Beginning Fund Balance		$302,000		$67,612

																																				Revenues Budgeted		$741,864		$15,401

																																				Expenditures Budgeted		$720,100		$0

																																				Ending Fund Balance		$323,764		$83,013

																																				Change in Fund Balance		$21,764		$15,401





Sheet2

				13-14		14-15		15-16		16-17

		Ending Fund Balance		7512906		4769196		4880280		3068612

		Revenues		28868377		30035473		32975000		36560345

		Expenditures		29350823		30925183		32863917		37772013

		Enrollment		2850		2808		2952		3050





Ending Fund Balance	

13-14	14-15	15-16	16-17	7512906	4769196	4880280	3068612	Revenues	

13-14	14-15	15-16	16-17	28868377	30035473	32975000	36560345	Expenditures	

13-14	14-15	15-16	16-17	29350823	30925183	32863917	37772013	Enrollment	

13-14	14-15	15-16	16-17	2850	2808	2952	3050	











Questions/Comments

Packet page 16 of 243



Canadian Association of School Systems Administrators 
(CASSA) 

Annual Conference 

Presentation by - Steilacoom Historical School District

Packet page 17 of 243



Steilacoom Historical School District in Northwest Washington State has a system-wide focus on self-regulation strategies for students. The 
team will share how school and district leadership shifted thinking away from student compliance toward honoring social-emotional health 
and individualized problem solving for optimal development. The presentation will include resources for school-wide systems of support in 
the form of “power ups” to help students feel connected, while regulating and understanding emotions. Packet page 18 of 243



Schools are increasingly recognized as an optimal setting for providing a
full continuum of mental health supports to students, especially with the
increased attention to the connection between mental health and academic
success.
________________________________________________________________
○ Strategic integration of mental health supports into education has proved 

challenging (Stephan, Sugai, Lever, & Conners, 2015)

○ Educators have had limited training in strategies to address student mental 
health, and school-based support staff often have little experience in 
effectively providing a full continuum of mental health care for students 
(Stephan et al., 2015)

○ School-based preventive interventions designed to target children who are 
at risk of emotional problems have been shown to alleviate symptoms and 
increase positive coping strategies (Hoagwood, Burns, Kiser, Ringeisen, & 
Schoenwald, 2014)

Packet page 19 of 243



The school counselor as the sole provider of mental health support is no 
longer feasible as their roles expand with the growing needs of students 
(Stephan et al., 2015).

Packet page 20 of 243



McGonigal, J. (2015). SuperBetter: a 
revolutionary approach to getting 
stronger, happier, braver, and more 
resilient*. New York, NY: Penguin Press.  

Packet page 21 of 243



Packet page 22 of 243



Packet page 23 of 243



Packet page 24 of 243



Packet page 25 of 243



Packet page 26 of 243



Packet page 27 of 243



Packet page 28 of 243



Packet page 29 of 243



Packet page 30 of 243



Packet page 31 of 243



Packet page 32 of 243



Packet page 33 of 243



Packet page 34 of 243



Packet page 35 of 243



Packet page 36 of 243



Packet page 37 of 243



Packet page 38 of 243



Packet page 39 of 243



Packet page 40 of 243



Packet page 41 of 243



Packet page 42 of 243



Packet page 43 of 243



Packet page 44 of 243



Packet page 45 of 243



Packet page 46 of 243



Packet page 47 of 243



Packet page 48 of 243



Packet page 49 of 243



Packet page 50 of 243



Packet page 51 of 243



Packet page 52 of 243



Packet page 53 of 243



Packet page 54 of 243



Packet page 55 of 243



Packet page 56 of 243



Packet page 57 of 243



Packet page 58 of 243



Packet page 59 of 243



Packet page 60 of 243



Packet page 61 of 243



Packet page 62 of 243



Packet page 63 of 243



Packet page 64 of 243



Packet page 65 of 243



Packet page 66 of 243



Packet page 67 of 243



Packet page 68 of 243



Packet page 69 of 243



Packet page 70 of 243



Packet page 71 of 243



Packet page 72 of 243



Packet page 73 of 243



Packet page 74 of 243



Packet page 75 of 243



Packet page 76 of 243



Packet page 77 of 243



Packet page 78 of 243



Packet page 79 of 243



Packet page 80 of 243



Packet page 81 of 243



Packet page 82 of 243



Packet page 83 of 243



Packet page 84 of 243



Packet page 85 of 243



Packet page 86 of 243



Packet page 87 of 243



Packet page 88 of 243



Packet page 89 of 243



Packet page 90 of 243



Packet page 91 of 243



Packet page 92 of 243



Packet page 93 of 243



Packet page 94 of 243



Packet page 95 of 243



Packet page 96 of 243



Packet page 97 of 243



Packet page 98 of 243



Packet page 99 of 243



Packet page 100 of 243



Packet page 101 of 243



Packet page 102 of 243



Packet page 103 of 243



Packet page 104 of 243



Packet page 105 of 243



Packet page 106 of 243



Packet page 107 of 243



Packet page 108 of 243



Packet page 109 of 243



Packet page 110 of 243



Packet page 111 of 243



Packet page 112 of 243



Packet page 113 of 243



Packet page 114 of 243



Packet page 115 of 243



Packet page 116 of 243



Packet page 117 of 243



Packet page 118 of 243



Packet page 119 of 243



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical   Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Pioneer Middle School      1750 Bob's Hollow Lane      DuPont, Washington 

6/29/2017 07:00 PM 
 
 
 
Study Session 

• Agenda Review 
 
Regular Meeting 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Scott called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Executive Director Beauchaine led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. Director Forbes made a motion to excuse Directors Denning and Pierce; Director Schenk 
seconded the motion and the motion passed (3/0). Director Forbes made a motion to approve the 
agenda; Director Schenk seconded the motion and the motion passed (3/0). 

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

No comments. 

III. REPORTS 

a. Spring Sports Recap 

Steilacoom High Assistant Principal Tyrrell reported that Pioneer Middle School had a successful spring 
season. He highlight Steilacoom High spring achievements. Other high school items included increased 
branding, baseball scoreboard, basketball score tables, volleyball equipment and soccer shed/dugout.  
WIAA and regional athletic directors will be looking to reorganize after the 2017-18 school year. 

IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

Director Forbes made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda which included May and June 2017 
accounts payable, May 2017 Payroll, 5.24.17 & 6.10.17 minutes, Superintendent Contract, attached 
personnel reports, Highly Capable and English Language Learner grants, and SHS Choir Fall field trip;   
Director Schenk seconded the motion and the motion passed (3/0). 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Second Reading of Policy 2255 Alternative Learning Experience 

b. Second Reading of Policy 3235 Protection of Student Personal 
Information 

Packet page 120 of 243



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical   Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 2 of 3 
 

c. Second Reading of Policy 5010 Nondiscrimination and Affirmative Action 

Director Schenk made a motion to approve second reading of Policy 2255, 3235 and 5010; Director 
Forbes seconded the motion and the motion passed (3/0). 

d. Special Education Transportation 

Superintendent Weight thanked the board for the information required for August Study Session 
discussion regarding purchase of our district special education busses, discussion around  RFP language 
and pro/cons of running our own transportation vs contract services. 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

a. 2016-17 School Board Meeting Schedule Revision 

Director Forbes made a motion to approve the revised school board meeting schedule canceling the July 
13, 2017 study session; Director Schenk seconded the motion and the motion passed (3/0). 

b. 2017-18 School Board Meeting Calendar 

Director Schenk made a motion to approve the 2017-18 School Board meeting schedule; Director Forbes 
seconded the motion and the motion passed (3/0). 

VII. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

No comments. 

VIII. BOARD COMMUNICATION 

No communications. 

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
• Superintendent Weight announced that the Town of Steilacoom may need to use property 

behind the high school for the July 4 fireworks display. A final determination will be made by the 
end of the week; government budget vote dependent.  

•  Director Schenk thanked Superintendent Weight for being prompt in answering his many 
questions regarding transportation and ELL and HI Cap documents. 

•  Director Forbes thanked all administration and staff for a successful school year. 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Forbes made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 pm; Director Schenk seconded the 
motion and the motion passed (3/0). 

 

 

 

 

 

Packet page 121 of 243



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical   Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 3 of 3 
 

  ________________________________ 

  (Chair) 

 

  ________________________________  
      
  ________________________________ 

 

_______________________________ ________________________________ 

(Secretary/Superintendent)  

  ________________________________ 

 

 

Packet page 122 of 243



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1
Classified Exempt Personnel Report

Personnel Report 7-27-17
Name Position Location Effective Date
Cabigting Sue Human Resources Coordinator District Office 9/1/2017
Dolman Beverly Payroll Manager District Office 9/1/2017
Garvin Anna Supervisor of Maintenance and Facilities Maintenance 9/1/2017
Johnston Celeste Executive Assistant to the Superintendent and Public Information Officer District Office 9/1/2017
Meyer Roger Computer Hardware Manager District Office 9/1/2017

 

Packet page 123 of 243



Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1

Certificated Personnel Report

Personnel Report 7-27-17

   

Name Position FTE Location Effective Date Action Comment

Davies Colby Teacher 1.00 High School 8/31/2017 New Hire

Desmarias Robin Teacher 1.00 Saltar's Point 8/31/2017 New Hire

Dorsch Sarah Teacher 1.00 High School 8/31/2017 New Hire

Graves Lori Teacher 1.00 Chloe Clark 8/31/2017 New Hire

Heinlen Michael Teacher 1.00 Pioneer 8/31/2017 New Hire

Henrie Jason Teacher 1.00 High School 8/31/2017 New Hire

Lange Jennifer Teacher 1.00 Pioneer 8/31/2017 New Hire

Brown Melissa Teacher 1.00 Chloe Clark 7/5/2017 Resignation

Packet page 124 of 243



Packet page 125 of 243



Packet page 126 of 243



Packet page 127 of 243



Packet page 128 of 243



Packet page 129 of 243



Packet page 130 of 243



Packet page 131 of 243



Packet page 132 of 243



Packet page 133 of 243



Packet page 134 of 243



Packet page 135 of 243



Packet page 136 of 243



Packet page 137 of 243



Packet page 138 of 243



Packet page 139 of 243



Packet page 140 of 243



Packet page 141 of 243



Packet page 142 of 243



Packet page 143 of 243



Packet page 144 of 243



Packet page 145 of 243



Packet page 146 of 243



Packet page 147 of 243



Packet page 148 of 243



Packet page 149 of 243



Packet page 150 of 243



Packet page 151 of 243



Packet page 152 of 243



Packet page 153 of 243



Packet page 154 of 243



Packet page 155 of 243



Packet page 156 of 243



Packet page 157 of 243



Packet page 158 of 243



Packet page 159 of 243



Packet page 160 of 243



Packet page 161 of 243



Packet page 162 of 243



Packet page 163 of 243



Packet page 164 of 243



Packet page 165 of 243



Packet page 166 of 243



Packet page 167 of 243



Packet page 168 of 243



Packet page 169 of 243



Packet page 170 of 243



Packet page 171 of 243



Packet page 172 of 243



Packet page 173 of 243



Packet page 174 of 243



Packet page 175 of 243



Packet page 176 of 243



Packet page 177 of 243



Packet page 178 of 243



Packet page 179 of 243



Packet page 180 of 243



Packet page 181 of 243



Packet page 182 of 243



Packet page 183 of 243



Packet page 184 of 243



Packet page 185 of 243



Packet page 186 of 243



Packet page 187 of 243



Packet page 188 of 243



Packet page 189 of 243



Packet page 190 of 243



Packet page 191 of 243



Packet page 192 of 243



Packet page 193 of 243



Packet page 194 of 243



Packet page 195 of 243



Packet page 196 of 243



Packet page 197 of 243



Packet page 198 of 243



Packet page 199 of 243



Packet page 200 of 243



Packet page 201 of 243



Packet page 202 of 243



Packet page 203 of 243



Packet page 204 of 243



Packet page 205 of 243



Packet page 206 of 243



Packet page 207 of 243



Packet page 208 of 243



Packet page 209 of 243



Packet page 210 of 243



Packet page 211 of 243



Packet page 212 of 243



Packet page 213 of 243



Packet page 214 of 243



Packet page 215 of 243



Packet page 216 of 243



Packet page 217 of 243



Packet page 218 of 243



Packet page 219 of 243



Packet page 220 of 243



Packet page 221 of 243



Packet page 222 of 243



Packet page 223 of 243



Packet page 224 of 243



Packet page 225 of 243



Packet page 226 of 243



Packet page 227 of 243



Packet page 228 of 243



Packet page 229 of 243



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: July 27, 2017 

Cherrydale Primary, Chloe Clark and Saltar’s Point Elementary Food Service 
Dishwasher Replacement Budget Approval 
 
Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☒   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☒  Resource Management         

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The Cherrydale, Chloe Clark and Saltar’s Point food service dishwashers are all past the end of 
replacement life.  The normal life cycle for district dishwasher is 15 years.   These three 
dishwashers have been in operations for 16 to 18 years. 
   
The district received a proposal from the State contract for the purchase and installation of the new 
dishwashers. The proposal includes removal and disposal of the old dishwashers and upgrades for 
both electrical and plumbing to meet new code requirements.   
 
The proposed cost including tax is $89,344.26.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the purchase and installation of the new 
dishwashers at Cherrydale, Chloe Clark and Saltar’s Point at a cost of $89,344.26. 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Jim Brittain, Chief of Finance and Operations 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 230 of 243



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: July 27, 2017 

Vehicle Purchase Approval 
 
Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☒   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☒  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
The district has three vehicles that need replacement.  The following provides information on the 
three vehicles:  
 
I.T. Van 
1997 GMC Safari (20 years old) 
96,055 miles 
District purchased used in 8/2001 
Issues: transmission needs to be replaced, starting to burn oil, Rear Differential failing, accelerator 
pedal sticking, door locks no longer operate correctly, back hatch door does not stay open and is 
propped open with a stick when in use. 
 
Box Truck/ Delivery 
2000 Chevy Express (17 years old) 
103,831 miles 
Purchased used 2/2005 
Issues: transmission needs to be replaced/rebuilt, lift gate is not functioning properly, several times 
during the last school year the truck would not start for food service deliveries due to electrical 
issues 
 
Maintenance Van 
2007 Ford (10 years old) 
96,720 miles 
Purchased used 8/2012 
Issues: engine is starting to indicate a need for a significant overhaul (burning oil, noisy lifters, lack 
of accelerating, leaking oil), transmission shifting issues, shocks and struts need to be replaced.  
 
The district received the following vehicle quotes including tax from the Department of Enterprise 
Services: 
 
I.T. Vehicle - $27,337.97 
 
Box Truck/Delivery Vehicle - $41,539.00 
 
Maintenance Vehicle - $31,304.69 
 
 
 

Packet page 231 of 243



 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the purchase of three new vehicles at a 
cost not to exceed $110,000. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Jim Brittain, Chief of Finance and Operations 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 232 of 243



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: _July 27, 2017 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☒   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☐  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
First Reading of Policy 1210 Annual Organizational Meeting 
 

• Updated to reflect that common practice of boards appointing their legislative 
representatives in January/December rather than June, due to the advent of the WSSDA 
Legislative Conference/Day on the Hill held each January. 

• Align policy to common practice. 
• Updates references to policy resources 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to move Policy 1210 to a second reading. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Kathi Weight, Superintendent 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  

Packet page 233 of 243



Policy No. 1210 
Board of Directors 

ANNUAL ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING,  
ELECTION OF OFFICERS 

At the first  regular meeting  of the newly-  elected bBoard members are seated in election years 
and  at the first regular meeting in December for non-election years, , for odd numbered years, 
the board shall will elect from among its members a chair and a vice chair  to serve one-year 
terms. At the last meeting in December of even numbered years, the board shall elect, from 
among its members, a president and vice president to serve one-year terms. Officers shall not be 
elected following the appointment of a director to fill a vacancy on the board unless a majority of 
the board is appointed. A newly appointed board member will not be eligible to serve as an 
officer unless a majority of the board has been appointed. 

 If a board member is unable to continue to serve as an officer, a replacement shall will be 
elected immediately. In the absence of both the chair and the vice chair, the board shall electwill 
elect a chair pro tempore who shall will perform the functions of the chair during the latter's 
absence. The superintendent shall will act as board secretary and perform all the duties as 
outlined by law. In order to provide a record of the proceedings of each meeting of the board, the 
superintendent shall will appoint a recording secretary of the board. 

In even-numbered years in June at the same meeting, a WSSDA legislative representative shall 
will be elected who shallto serve a two-year term. 

The normal order of business shall be modified for the annual organizational meeting by 
considering the following matters, after the approval of the minutes of the previous meeting: 

A. Welcome and introduction of newly elected board members by the chair. 

B. Call for nominations for chair to serve during the ensuing year. 

C. Election of a chair (roll call vote). 

D. Assumption of office by the new chair. 
E. Call for nominations for vice chair to serve during the ensuing year. 

F. Election of a vice chair (roll call vote). 

G. (If applicable) Call for nominations for WSSDA legislative representative to serve for the next 
two years; and  

H. Election of a WSSDA legislative representative. 
Policies shall will continue from year to year and board to board until and unless the board 
changes them. 
 

Cross References: 1225 – School Director Legislative Program 

 
Legal References: RCW  28A.330.010 Board president, vice-president — Secretary 
 RCW  28A.330.020 Certain board elections, manner and vote 

required Selection of personnel, manner 
 RCW  28A.330.050 Duties of superintendent as secretary 
 RCW  28A.400.030 Superintendent Duties  
 RCW  29.A.20.04060.280Local elected officials, commencement of term 

of office 

Packet page 234 of 243



Policy No. 1210 
Board of Directors 

 

 
Management Resources: 2017 – April Issue 
 
 
 
Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
School District Name: Steilacoom Historical School District 
Revised: 4.23.08, 12.1.10. 5.25.11;  
 

Packet page 235 of 243



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: _July 27, 2017 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☒   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☐  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
First Reading of Policy 1220 Board Officers and Duties of Board Members 
 

• Updated to reflect that common practice of boards appointing their legislative 
representatives in January/December rather than June, due to the advent of the WSSDA 
Legislative Conference/Day on the Hill held each January. 

• Align policy to common practice. 
• Updates legal and non-legal references to policy resources 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to move Policy 1220 to a second reading. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Kathi Weight, Superintendent 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 236 of 243



Page 1 of 3 

Policy No. 1220 
Board of Directors 

BOARD OFFICERS AND DUTIES OF BOARD MEMBERS 

Chair/President 
The chair shall presides at all meetings of the board and sign all papers and documents as 
required by law or as authorized by action of the board. The chair shall conducts the meetings in 
the manner prescribed by the board's policies., provided that the The chair shall havehas the full 
right to participate in all aspects of board action without relinquishing the chair, including the 
right to vote on all matters put to a vote.  

It shall be is the responsibility of the board chair to manage the board's deliberation so that it 
shall will be clear, concise, and directed to the issue at hand;  to summarize discussion and/or 
action before moving on to the next agenda item; and to generally manage the meeting so that 
the agenda is treated in an expeditious manner. 

The chair shall  will be the official recipient of correspondence directed to the board and shall 
will provide, or cause to be provided to other board members and the superintendent, copies of 
the correspondence received on behalf of the board. 

The chair is authorized to consult with the superintendent on issues such as board meeting, study 
session and board retreat planning prior to presentation to the full board and perform tasks to 
facilitate board meetings. 
In dealing with the media and the public in general, the chair or his/her designee will serve as the 
spokesperson of the board. The chair is authorized to report and discuss those actions which have 
been taken and those decisions made by the board as a body. The chair shall will avoid 
speculating upon actions or decisions which the board may take but has not yet taken. 

The chair shall confer with the superintendent regarding board meeting, study session and board 
retreat planning.  

Officers of the Board: Vice Chair/President 
The vice chair shall will preside at board meetings in the absence of the chair and shall will 
perform all of the duties of the president in case of his/her absence or disability. 

Legislative Representative 
A The legislative representative shall serves as the board's liaison with the Washington State 
School Directors' Association (WSSDA) on lLegislative Assemblyissues. The legislative 
representative shall assume office July 1st in an even year for a two-year period.will be elected 
from among the board members at the first regular meeting of the year in even numbered years 
and will serve for a period of two years. The legislative representative  shall will represent the 
board at attend Washington State School Directors' Association WSSDA’s Legislative 
Assemblyies, conveying local views and concerns to that body and, when appropriate, obtaining 
their board’s support for a legislative proposal to be submitted to the Assembly and supporting it 
at the Assembly.  participating in the formulation of state legislative programs. The legislative 
representative shall will monitor proposed school legislation, and provide legislative updates 
periodically at board meetings. Additionally, he/she will build relationships with local policy 

Packet page 237 of 243



Page 2 of 3 

Policy No. 1220 
Board of Directors 

makers regarding WSSDA’s legislative positions and priorities.  and inform the board of the 
issues. 

Duties of Individual Board Members 
The authority of individual board members is limited to participating in actions taken by the 
board as a whole when legally in session. Board members shall will not assume responsibilities 
of administrators or other staff members. The board or staff shall will not be bound in any way 
by any action taken or statement made by any individual board member except when such 
statement or action is pursuant to specific instructions and official action taken by the board. 

Each board member shall will review the agenda and any study materials distributed prior to the 
meeting and be prepared to participate in the discussion and decision-making for each agenda 
item. 

Each member is obligated to attend board meetings regularly. Whenever possible, each director 
shall will  give advance notice to the chair or superintendent of his/her inability to attend a board 
meeting. A majority of the board may excuse a director's absence from a meeting if requested to 
do so. The board may declare a board member's position vacant after four consecutive unexcused 
absences from regular board meetings. 

 

Cross References: 1225 – School Director Legislative Program 

   1450 – Absence of a Board Member 
Legal References: RCW  28A.343.390 Directors — Quorum — Failure to attend 

meetings 
 RCW 28A.320 Provisions applicable to all districts 
 RCW  28A.330.100 Additional powers of the board 
 RCW  28A.330.030 Duties of president 
 RCW  28A.330.080 Payment of Claims — Signing of warrants 
 RCW  28A.330.200 Organization of the board — Assumption of 

superintendent’s duties by board member, 
when 

 RCW  28A.330.040 Duties of vice-president 
 

 

Management Resources: 2017 – April Issue 
  
 Policy News, December 2007 Role of the School Board President 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Packet page 238 of 243



Page 3 of 3 

Policy No. 1220 
Board of Directors 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
School District Name: Steilacoom Historical School District  
Revised: 4.23.08;  
Reviewed: 4.30.11 

Packet page 239 of 243



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: _July 27, 2017 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Teaching and Learning        

☒   Safety, Service and Support  

☐  Family & Community Involvement 

☐  Resource Management         

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
First Reading of Policy 1225 School Director Legislative Program 
 

• Updated to reflect that common practice of boards appointing their legislative 
representatives in January/December rather than June, due to the advent of the WSSDA 
Legislative Conference/Day on the Hill held each January. 

• Align policy to common practice. 
• Expand legislative representative duties 
• Updates references to policy resources 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is the recommendation of the Superintendent to move Policy 1225 to a second reading. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Kathi Weight, Superintendent 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 240 of 243



Policy No. 1225 
Board of Directors 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 
SCHOOL DIRECTOR LEGISLATIVE PROGRAM 

 
The board will represent the district’s interests in legislative action to promote the welfare of 
public education in the state of Washington or will direct those interests to be represented 
through its executive officer, the superintendent or designee. 
  
As a public entity, the board must operate within the bounds of state and federal laws affecting 
public education. To effectively meet these responsibilities to the public and students of the 
district, the board will work vigorously for the passage of new laws designed to advance the 
cause of effective schools and for the repeal or modification of existing laws that impede this 
cause. The board also supports a legislative program that fosters the maintenance of local control 
in decision making and governance within the district. 
 
To achieve these goals, the board will periodically study, discuss and weigh the merits of 
pending legislation for the purpose of establishing its official position through board action. 
When established, these official positions will be the position of the district in the legislative 
process. 
 
Board Legislative Activities 
 
The board will: 

A. Designate one of its members to serve as legislative representative with the Washington 
State School Directors’ Association (WSSDA); 
  

B. Develop an annual legislative program through conferences with the WSSDA and the 
National School Boards Association; 
  

C. Support and work for legislation that promotes the quality of education within the 
Steilacoom Historical School District, the region and the state of Washington; 
  

D. Commit to sending a team to the WSSDA/WASA Legislative Conference held each 
February; 
  

E. Stay informed of pending legislation and actively communicate concerns and make its 
position known to elected representatives at both the state and national levels by regular 
contact with their legislators in-district, in Olympia and in Washington D.C; 
  

F. Seek adequate funding for schools and full funding for state and federally mandated 
programs; 
  

G. Set aside board meeting time to discuss legislative issues, using resources such as 
WSSDA’s Legislative Updates; 
  

Packet page 241 of 243



Policy No. 1225 
Board of Directors 

Page 2 of 3 
 

H. Respond appropriately to requests for legislative proposals, comments on legislative 
proposals, and development of priority positions; 
  

I. Ensure that local media representatives and legislators are invited to board meetings and 
school activities; 
  

J. Work for the achievement of common legislative objectives with WSSDA and with other 
concerned groups; and 
  

K. Inform the public of its legislative priorities and outcomes of its legislative efforts. 
Board members, individually or as members of professional organizations, will not 
represent positions conflicting with the district’s positions on legislative matters unless it 
is made clear that such representation is not the official position of the district. 

  
WSSDA Legislative Representative 
 
The board’s Washington State School Directors’ Association WSSDA legislative representative 
serves as the contact person and acts as the coordinator of the board’s state legislative activities. 
The legislative representative also serves as the board’s liaison with at the Washington State 
School Directors’ Association WSSDA Legislative Assembly. The legislative representative will 
be elected from among its members at the first regular meetingassume office July 1 in even-
numbered years and will serve for a period of two years. an even year for a two-year period. The 
legislative representative will: 
 

A.  Support the board’s engagement and participation in WSSDA’s annual legislative 
program. This includes: 
  
 1. Reviewing WSSDA legislative proposals with the board prior to WSSDA’s 

annual Legislative Assembly.  
  
 2. When appropriate, obtaining the board’s support for a legislative proposal to be 

submitted to the WSSDA Legislative Assembly and supporting that proposal at the 
Assembly; and 

  
A. 3. Representing the board at state legislative meetings (e.g., the Legislative 

Assembly, the Olympia Legislative Conference and any area or regional workshops).Attend 
Washington State School Directors’ Association Legislative Assemblies conveying local 
views and concerns to that body and participating in the formulation of state legislative 
programs; 
  
B. Monitor proposed education legislation; and 

Stay apprised of and initiate communications regarding state and federal educational 
policy and legislative issues/developments by: 
  
 1. Providing legislative updates periodically at board meetings and during the 
Legislative Session sharing information from WSSDA’s legislative updates; and  

Packet page 242 of 243



Policy No. 1225 
Board of Directors 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 2.  Contacting legislators at appropriate times when legislative issues require it. 
B.  

C. Inform the board of pending legislative issues and existing or proposed WSSDA 
legislative positions. Establish and /or maintain contacts with local legislators, 
community education stakeholder groups, and the local press in order to explain or clarify 
WSSDA positions on legislative issues. 

  
 

Cross References:  1210 – Annual Organizational Meeting 
1220 - Board Officers and Duties of Board Members    

Legal References:  Chapter 28A.345 RCW Washington State School Directors’ 
Association    

Management Resources:  2017 – April Issue 
2009 - August Issue    

 
 
 
 
 
Adoption Date: 2.24.16 
Revision Date: 
Steilacoom Historical School District 

Packet page 243 of 243


	Agenda (p. 1)
	Steilacoom SD 2017_2018 Budget Hearing Presentation 7242017.pdf (p. 4)
	CASSA 2017 Conference Presentation - Board 2.pdf (p. 17)
	Approval of June & July 2017 Accounts Payable and June 2017 Payroll.pdf (p. 23)
	Approval of Financial Reports.pdf (p. 107)
	Approval of June 29, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 120)
	Approval of Classified Exempt Personnel Report.pdf (p. 123)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 124)
	Approval of District-wide Surplus.pdf (p. 125)
	School Kitchen Dishwashers Background (p. 230)
	Vehicle Replacement Purchase Background (p. 231)
	Policy 1210.pdf (p. 233)
	Policy 1220.pdf (p. 236)
	Policy 1225.pdf (p. 240)

